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Greenville County Department of Public Works
301 University Ridge, Suite 3800

Greenville, S. C. 29601

Phone (864) 467-7012, Fax (864) 467-7161

APPLICATION FOR COUNCIL GRANT ASSISTANCE
WITH LIFE SAFETY WATER LINE INSTALLATION

County of Greenvﬂle

Applications will be based on health and life safety issues that include contaminated/non-potable wells, dry wells
and fire protection. Greenville County Public Works Department, Engineering Division, will take applications for
Council Grant Assistance with Life Safety Water Line Installation. Applications will be reviewed and scored by
the Facilities Project Manager, Assistant County Administrator for Public Works, and the Engineering Division for
completeness and criteria and will be submitted to Public Works, Planning and Development Committee for
consideration on a first come, first serve basis.

This is a 50/50 grant program; therefore, the County of Greenville, upon approval by County Council, will provide
50% and the applicant will provide the other 50% for the installation of the water main and/or fire hydrant down the
public road. The applicant has 60 days to secure their portion of the funding and remit to the County of Greenville.
The respective property owners are resgongsible for the tap/meter fee and connection to the dwelling.
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Susan M. Overstreet, P.E.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Re: 107 Williams Circle
PIN 0560020100103
Simpsonville, SC

Dear Ms. Stanbro:

Susan M. Overstreet, P.E.

Monday, October 10, 2016 9:38 AM

‘stanbro@bellsouth.net’

Mike Sharpless

Water Main Extension Request - Williams Circle, Simpsonville

This refers to your request for an estimate for a water main extension to serve the above referenced property.

According to our measurements, a water main could be extended 445 feet along Williams Circle to serve the
property. The applicant is required to advance funds for a water main installation at $30 per foot under a standard
Installation Agreement with the Commission. Accordingly, your project cost would be 445 feet at $30.00 per foot for a
total of $13,350. Price and policy are subject to change without notice.

In addition to the cost of the main extension, the requesting party must pay standard connection fees to Greenville Water
(see http://www.greenvillewater.com/development-fees/) and all applicable plumbers’ fees.

Please contact us at your earliest convenience if you would like to proceed with this project.

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know.

Sincerely,
Susan Overstreet
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To whom it may concern:

Concerning the well at 107 Williams Circle Simpsonville, SC. Bailey’s
installed a pump in the existing well on the property 2 while back. The
water was a yellowish color. The customer said they'd treat the water.
Treating the water did not work. We rechecked the water on today’s
date & we do not recommend the water to be used for drinking. The

well should be abandoned.
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Private Individual Residential Well Bacteriological Analysis Request

Please Note: Not for use on public water systems. Please contact your local DHEC-EQC office for public
Charge Code: WSR | water concerns. The report represents the bacteriological quality of the water sample submitted to the DHEC

Laboratory. This report DOES NOT represent approval of water system construction or approval for
real estate loans.

Please complete all applicable white ageas of form and use one form per sample. Areas in gray are for DHEC/Laboratory use only.
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DHEC 1309A(03/2012) SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL



VTADL

i ciE e T s R Pl s T e e e
o e SR N A R e e R e e el

LAURA M. STANBRO
PH. 864-877-4490

150 VICTORIA LANE

GREER, SC 29651
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Committee on Public Works & Infrastructure

www.greenvillecounty.org

Greenville
County

Score Sheet
For Council Grant Assistance with Water Line Installation

Applicants Name Laura Stanbro
Date Application Received January 10, 2017
Total Cost of the Project: $13,350 — 50% Applicant $6,675- 50% County Grant $6,675
Scope of the Project: Install 8" water main 445 ft. along Williams Circle
# Miles/Feet 445 feet # Houses 4 # Lots 4
Criteria &= o
Eﬂ Z Comments
Health of the citizen/Contaminated Well X
Dry Well X
Fire Station Directly Served X
Secure funds X
Density #houses/lots per mile average X
Cost Ratio per lot
Additional Note/Comments:
Scored By  Paula Gucker & Rick Brookey Date January 25, 2017
Date presented to Committee ~ February 7, 2017  Approved Yes No
Date presented to Council February 7,2017  Approved Yes No
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